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Below question from our subs on the new ASK, please advise.

Please confirm where waterproofing shall be installed? Parking area or Mechanical
Area or Both Locations?
ASK-4/Detail 2:  
please confirm if that detail pertains for entire basement or only at the Mech Room.
Please provide waterproofing termination detail.
Please confirm on what order waterproofing shall be installed (what above / what
below). 2” of sand between the vapor barrier and geo fabric, and waterproofing?
ASK-4 / detail 1:
Are we to remove all the stone and replace it with 6”-10” of Sand?
Please confirm if underdrain pipe shall terminate at the Trench Drain or Detention
System (plan shows to terminate at TD / Note Mention to Terminate at Detention
System)., please provide invert elevation

DUPLICTE TO RFI 34- SEE RESPONSE THERE.


